



MARY INISA

CONTACT

📍 Kappattipadam (H) Kaloor Cochin
Pincode -682017

☎ 8129424373,6282917410

✉ maryinisa73@gmail.com

📞 04-03-1998

OBJECTIVE

MSW Graduate specialized in Family and Child Welfare having experience in Hospital setting as trainee - associate, School setting, NGO, Field works as a part of fulfilling MSW field & practical requirements. I'm interested in a working environment which encourages me to succeed and grow professionally where I can utilize my skills and knowledge appropriately.

SKILLS

- Coordinating
- Communication
- Counseling
- Documentation
- Decision Making

INTERESTS

- Social Development Projects
- Settings related to Family, Women & Children

LANGUAGE

- ✓ English
- ✓ Malayalam

EXPERIENCE

- Aster Medicity- Aster DM Healthcare Ltd
Trainee Associate - In Patient Services
January 2023 - January 2024
- Ashwasabhavan, Fortkochi
Social Work Trainee
January 2022 - December 2022
- Special Kudumbasree Project -Attappady
Trainee
25/10/2021 - 29/11/2021
Attappady Comprehensive Tribal Development and Particularly Vulnerable Tribal Group Development Project, a Palakkad-Attappady kudumbasree based project.
- Department of Women and Child Development -Women Protection Office
Trainee
13/09/2021 - 23/10/2021
DWCD-WPO, Ernakulam functioning for ensuring the holistic, bphysical, psychological, cognitive and emotional developments of women and children and a gender sensitive family, community, programme and policy for the development and protection of women and children
- Aashrayam Rural Development Society
Trainee
02/08/2021 - 02/09/2021
Palakkad based NGO- Mostly involved in planning, coordinating and other several interventional, educational programs for tribal children and community.

EDUCATION

- St. Albert's College (Autonomous), Ernakulam- MG University
MSW
Grades - 3.04 - B+ 2021
- St. Paul's College, Kalamassery -MG University
B.COM FINANCE & TAXATION
Grades - 6.96 - C 2019
- EHSS ELAMAKKARA
HSE
Grades - 82 2016
- St. Augustines HS, Ernakulam
SSLC
Grades - 78 2014

REFERENCE

Mr. Sreejith Sreenivasan - Ass. Manager of Inpatient services
Aster Medcity , Kochi
sreejith.ts@asterhospital.com |

Sr. Fabiyola - Director of Ashwasabhavan
Ashwasabhavan, Fortkochi
ashwasabhavan@gmail.com |

DECLARATION

I have by declare that information furnished above is true complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature: _____

Mary Inisa